

### **Table of Contents**

Overview of Children's Room Designations.	2
Books by Subject	
Alphabet	3
Animals	5
Bedtime	6
Bullying	
Disability	10
Doctor/Dentist	12
Emotions	14
Grief	15
Holidays	17
Black History Month	17
Chinese New Year	17
Christmas	18
Earth Day	19
Easter	20
Halloween	21
Hanukkah	21
Kwanzaa	22
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day	22
New Year	23
President's Day	23
Rosh Hashanah	24
St. Patrick's Day	24
Thanksgiving	24
Valentine's Day	25
School/Starting School	27
Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM)	29
Children's Room Maps	32

### What Children's Room designations mean and where to find them

#### E BOOKS

**E BOARD-** E Board books are located on shelves in the center of the Children's Room, right next to the play area. These books are generally sorted by size and are not placed in any particular order.

**E PAP-** E Paperback books are located on the ends of shelves in the Children's Room, near the E Fiction section. These books are sorted by the first letter of the author's last name, and the letter ranges for each rack are listed at the front of each section.

**Note:** While the sections are sorted alphabetically, the books within each section will not be. Additionally, some "character" paperbacks are located on a spinner by the windows; these include *Thomas the Tank Engine*, *Lego*, and *The Berenstain Bears*, among others.

**E FICTION-** E Fiction books are located on the shelves at the far side of the Children's Room. These books are sorted by author last name, and the letter range for each shelf can be found on its end.

**Note:** Some popular authors' books are located in separate sections on top of the shelves. If you can't find the author you're looking for, try looking up! If an item is marked "**E BIG BOOK**," it can be found in a bin by the front windows.

**E READER/E PAP ER-** E Readers are located in the archways between the "E" and "J" rooms. They are divided between paperback and hardcover and are sorted by the first letter of the author's last name.

**Note:** While the sections are sorted alphabetically, the books within each section will not be.

#### **J BOOKS**

**J PAP-** J Paperback books are located on spinners in the Children's Room. These books are sorted alphabetically by author last name. The letter range for each spinner is located at the top.

**Note:** Some popular series are located on a separate spinner near the elevator.

**J FICTION-** J Fiction books are located on the shelves in the Children's Room. These books are sorted alphabetically by author last name, and the letter range for each shelf is listed on the end.

**J GRAPHIC-** J Graphic Novels are located on the shelf between J Fiction and J Nonfiction in the Children's Room. These are organized by author last name.

**NONFICTION-** J Nonfiction books are located to the right of J Fiction in the "J" section of the Children's Room. These are organized by Dewey Decimal call number. All children's nonfiction is in this section. J-level biographies are also in this area and are sorted by the subject's last name.

Note: Remember, books on the same subject will be grouped together by call number!

# **Alphabet**

- I Know My ABC's: E BOARD I KNOW MY ABC'S
- John Bunringham's ABC by John Burningham: E BOARD BURNINGHAM, JOHN
- Amazing ABC by Sean Kenney : E BOARD KENNEY, SEAN
- *The Disappearing Alphabet* by Richard Wilbur: E PAP WILBUR
- Chicka Chicka Boom Boom by Bill Martin: E FICTION MARTIN, BILL
- Sleepy Little Alphabet by Judy Sierra: E FICTION SIERRA, JUDY
- 123 Versus ABC by Mike Boldt : E FICTION BOLDT, MIKE
- Z is for Moose by Kelly Bingham: E FICTION BINGHAM, KELLY
- Click, Clack, Quackity-Quack by Doreen Cronin: E FICTION CRONIN, DOREEN
- Animalia by Graeme Base : E FICTION BASE, GRAEME
- *Alphabet* by Mary Novick : E FICTION NOVICK, MARY
- The Most Amazing Hide and Seek Alphabet Book by Robert Crowther: E FICTION
   CROWTHER, ROBERT
- The Calypso Alphabet by John Agard : E FICTION AGARD, JOHN
- Alphabet Soup: A Feast of Letters by Scott Gustafson: E FICTION GUSTAFSON, SCOTT
- A Call for a New Alphabet by Jef Czekaj: E FICTION CZEKAJ, JEF
- *Action Alphabet* by Marty Neumeier : E FICTION NEUMEIER, MARTY
- Alphabet House by Nancy Elizabeth Wallace : E FICTION WALLACE, NANCY ELIZABETH
- The Graphic Alphabet by David Pelletier: E FICTION PELLETIER, DAVID
- Accidental Alphabet by Dianna Bonder: E FICTION BONDER, DIANNA
- The Butterfly Alphabet Book by Brian Cassie: E FICTION CASSIE, BRIAN

- Ellsworth's Extraordinary Electric Cars and Other Amazing Alphabet Anecdotes by Valerie
  Fisher: E FICTION FISHER, VALERIE
- Alphabet Garden by Laura Jane Coates: E FICTION COATES, LAURA JEAN
- The Big Book of Alphabet and Numbers by Mary Novick: E FICTION NOVICK, MARY
- ABC by Bruno Munari : E FICTION MUNARI, BRUNO
- ABC: A Child's First Alphabet by Alison Jay: E FICTION JAY, ALISON
- ABC Pop! By Rachel Isadora : E FICTION ISADORA, RACHEL
- Hungry Monster ABC by Susan Heyboer O'Keefe: E FICTION O'KEEFE, SUSAN
- *On the River ABC* by Caroline Stutson : E FICTION STUTSON, CAROLINE
- Barbar's ABC by Laurent de Brunhoff: E FICTION BRUNHOFF, LAURENT DE
- *ABC T-Rex* by Bernard Most : E FICTION MOST, BERNARD
- ABC Zooborns by Andrew Bleiman: E FICTION BLEIMAN, ANDREW
- Alfie's ABC by Shirley Hughes: E FICTION HUGHES, SHIRLEY
- L is for Loving: An ABC for the Way You Feel by Ken Wilson-Max: E FICTION WILSON-MAX, KEN

## **Animals**

- "Let's Get a Pup!" Said Kate by Bob Graham: E PAP GRAHAM, BOB
- Cat Says Meow and Other An-i-mal-o-poe-ia by Michael Arndt: E FICTION ARNDT, MICHAEL
- Stripes of All Types by Susan Stockdale : E FICTION STOCKDALE, SUSAN
- Babies on the Go by Linda Ashman: E FICTION ASHMAN, LINDA
- Fox by Kate Banks : E FICTION BANKS, KATE
- Mama Cat Has Three Kittens by Denise Fleming: E FICTION FLEMING, DENISE
- Monkey Colors by Darrin P. Lunde : E FICTION LUNDE
- *Harry, the Dirty Dog* by Gene Zion : E FICTION ZION, GENE
- Martha Speaks by Susan Meddaugh: E FICTION MEDDAUGH, SUSAN
- The Great Gracie Chase: Stop That Dog! By Cynthia Rylant: E FICTION RYLANT, CYNTHIA
- My Pet Wants a Pet by Elise Broach : E FICTION BROACH, ELISE
- George and Martha by James Marshall: E FICTION MARSHALL, JAMES
- *Fetch* by Jorey Hurley: E FICTION HURLEY, JOREY
- Be Gentle! by Virginia Miller: E FICTION MILLER, VIRGINIA
- The Tale of Peter Rabbit by Beatrix Potter: E PAP ER POTTER, BEATRIX
- Lulu and the Cat in the Bag by Hilary McKay: J FICTION MCKAY, HILARY
- *Stuart Little* by E.B. White: J FICTION WHITE, E.B.
- The Story of Diva and Flea by Mo Willems: J FICTION WILLEMS

#### Nonfiction

- o *Elizabeth, Queen of the Seas* by Lynne Cox: J 599.794 C
- o Bats: Biggest! Littlest! by Sandra Markle : J 599.4 M
- o Lifetime: The Amazing Numbers in Animal Lives by Lola M. Schafer: J 591.56 S
- o *Python* by Christopher Cheng: J 597.967 C

## **Bedtime**

- *Max's Bedtime* by Rosemary Wells : E BOARD ROSEMARY
- Goodnight Moon by Margaret Wise Brown: E PAP BROWN, MARGARET WISE
- 10 Minutes Till Bedtime by Peggy Rathmann: E PAP RATHMANN, PEGGY
- Harold and the Purple Crayon by Crockett Johnson : E FICTION JOHNSON, CROCKETT
- Dinosaur VS. Bedtime by Bob Shea: E FICTION SHEA, BOB
- *I Want a Bedtime Story!* by Tony Ross : E FICTION ROSS, TONY
- The Lion Book of Two-Minute Bedtime Stories by Elena Pasquali: E FICTION PASQUALI,
   ELENA
- Bedtime for Monsters by Ed Vere : E FICTION VERE, ED
- Daddy's Zigzagging Bedtime Story by Alan Lawrence Sitomer: E FICTION SITOMER, ALAN LAWRENCE
- One Bear at Bedtime by Mick Inkpen: E FICTION INKPEN, MICK
- *Teddy Bedtime* by Georgie Birkett : E FICTION BIRKETT
- Bedtime Monsters by Josh Schneider: E FICTION SCHNEIDER, JOSH
- Bedtime for Mommy by Amy Krouse Rosenthal: E FICTION ROSENTHAL, AMY KROUSE
- Bedtime is Canceled by Cece Meng: E FICTION MENG, CECE
- Little Ouack's Bedtime by Lauren Thompson: E FICTION THOMPSON, LAUREN
- Simpson's Sheep Won't Go to Sleep! By Bruce Arant: E FICTION ARANT, BRUCE
- Lucy Can't Sleep by Amy Schwartz : E FICTION SCHWARTZ, AMY
- How Do You Sleep? By Louis Bonnett-Rampersaud: E FICTION BONNETT-RAMPERSAUD
- Sleep, Sleep by Nancy Van Laan: E FICTION VAN LAAN, NANCY
- Max & Milo Go to Sleep! By Heather Long: E FICTION LONG, HEATHER
- Feet, Go to Sleep by Barbara Bottner: E FICTION BOTTNER, BARBARA

- When Sheep Cannot Sleep, the Counting Book by Satoshi Kitamura : E FICTION KITAMURA, SATOSHI
- I Hate Bedtime! By Hans Wilhelm: E PAP ER WILHELM, HANS
- We All Sleep by D.J. Panec : E PAP ER PANEC, D.J. : E PAP ER PANEC, D.J.
- All About Sleep from A to ZZZ by Elaine Scott: J 612.821 S

# **Bullying**

- Just a Bully by Gina Mayer : E PAP MAYER, GINA
- Chrysanthemum by Kevin Henkes: E FICTION HENKES, KEVIN
- Enemy Pie by Derek Munson: E FICTION MUNSON, DEREK
- Each Kindness by Jacqueline Woodson: E FICTION WOODSON, JACQUELINE
- The Recess Queen by Alexis O'Neill: E FICTION O'NEILL, ALEXIS
- Stick and Stone by Beth Ferry: E FICTION FERRY, BETH
- Llama Llama and the Bully Goat by Anna Dewdney: E FICTION DEWDNEY, ANNA
- The Story of Ferdinand by Munro Leaf: E FICTION LEAF, MUNRO
- *Hey, Little Ant* by Phillip Hoose : E FICTION HOOSE, PHILLIP
- Say Something by Peggy Moss: E FICTION MOSS, PEGGY
- How to Be a Lion by Ed Vere : E FICTION VERE
- Bully by Judith Caseley: E FICTION CASELEY, JUDITH
- Bully by Laura Vaccaro Seeger: E FICTION SEEGER, LAURA VACCARO
- The Berenstain Bears and the Bully by Stan Berenstain: E FICTION BERENSTAIN, STAN
- The Three Bully Goats by Leslie Kimmelman: E FICTION KIMMELMAN, LESLIE
- Loudmouth George and the Sixth-Grade Bully by Nancy L. Carlson: E FICTION CARLSON,
   NANCY L.
- The Bully Blockers Club by Teresa Bateman: E FICTION BATEMAN, TERESA
- Bailey, the Big Bully by Lizi Boyd : E FICTION BOYD, LIZI
- Eddie the Bully by Henry Cole: E FICTION COLE
- The Rat and the Tiger by Keiko Kasza: E FICTION KASZA, KEIKO
- Ben Rides On by Matt Davies : E FICTION DAVIES, MATT
- Stay Away from Rat Boy! By Laurie Lears: E FICTION LEARS, LAURIE

- *Jerome Camps Out* by Eileen Christelow : E FICTION CHRISTELOW, EILEEN
- Bully by Patricia Polacco : E FICTION POLACCO, PATRICIA
- *Pinky and Rex and the Bully* by James Howe : E PAP ER HOWE, JAMES
- Bully Trouble by Joanna Cole: E PAP ER COLE, JOANNA
- Camp Big Paw by Doug Cushman : E READER CUSHMAN, DOUG
- Horrible Harry and the Hallway Bully by Suzy Kline: J PAP KLINE, SUZY
- Wonder by R.J. Palacio : J FICTION PALACIO, R.J.
- Jedi Academy: The Phantom Bully by Jeffrey Brown: J FICTION GRAPHIC BROWN
- Super Emma by Sally Warner: J FICTION WARNER, SALLY
- Call Me Oklahoma! By Miriam Glassman: J FICTION GLASSMAN, MIRIAM
- Shredderman by Wendelin Van Draanen: J FICTION VAN DRAANEN, WENDELIN
- Nonfiction
  - o Dear Bully: 70 Authors Tell Their Stories : J 302.3 D
  - o Bullying: How to Deal with Taunting, Teasing, and Tormenting by Kathleen Winkler:

J 371.58W

# **Disability**

- Don't Call Me Special: A First Look at Disability by Pat Thomas: E PAP THOMAS, PAT
- Be Good to Eddie Lee by Virginia M. Fleming: E FICTION FLEMING, VIRGINIA
- *My Name is Blessing* by Eric Walters : E FICTION WALTERS
- Sign Up Here: A Story About Friendship by Kathryn J. Cole: E FICTION COLE
- *Nobody's Cat* by Brabara M. Joosse : E FICTION JOOSSEE, BARBARA M.
- Princess Pooh by Kathleen M. Muldoon: E FICTION MULDOON, KATHLEEN M.
- *Annie and the New Kid* by Nancy L. Carlson : E FICTION CARLSON, NANCY L.
- King for a Day by Rukhsana Khan: E FICTION KHAN, RUKHSANA
- Zoom! by Robert N. Munsch: E FICTION MUNSCH, ROBERT
- Hello Goodbye Dog by Maria Gianferrari : E FIC GIANFERRARI
- Back to Front and Upside Down by Claire Alexander: E FICTION ALEXANDER, CLAIRE
- Nice Wheels by Gwendolyn Hooks : E PAP ER HOOKS, GWENDOLYN
- Freak the Mighty by W.R. Philbrick: J PAP PHILBRICK, RODMAN
- Holy Enchilada! by Henry Winkler: J PAP WINKLER, HENRY
- Out of My Mind by Sharon M. Draper: J FICTION DRAPER, SHARON M.
- The War that Saved My Life by Kimberly Brubaker Bradley: J FICTION BRADLEY
- Nonfiction
  - o El Deafo by Cece Bell : J B BELL, CECE
  - o How I Learn: A Kid's Guide to Learning Disability by Brenda Miles: 618.928 M
  - Not so Different: What You Really Want to Ask About Having a Disability by Shane
     Burcaw: J B BURCAW, SHANE
  - o Helen Keller by Dennis Wepman : J B KELLER, HELEN
  - Hearts of Gold: A Celebration of Special Olympics and Its Heroes by Sheila Dinn: J
     796.019 D

o That's Like Me!: Stories About Amazing People with Learning Differences by Jill

Lauren: J 371.909 L

 $\circ\quad$  *I'm the Big Sister Now* by Michelle Emmert : J 618.928 E

# **Doctor/Dentist**

- Caillou: A Visit to the Doctor by Joceline Sanschagrin: E BOARD CAILLOU
- Dora Goes to the Doctor; Dora Goes to the Dentist by Ellen Rosebrough: E PAP DORA THE
   EXPLORER
- Going to the Doctor by Anne Civardi : E PAP CIVARDI, ANNE
- Dylan the Doctor by Guy Parker-Rees : E PAP PARKER-REES, GUY
- Going to the Dentist by Anne Civardi : E PAP CIVARDI, ANNE
- Chase's Loose Tooth! By Casey Neumann: E PAP PAW PATROL
- Daniel Has an Allergy by Angela C. Santomero: E PAP DANIEL TIGER
- Freddie Visits the Doctor by Nicola Smee : E FICTION SMEE, NICOLA
- Betsy and the Doctor by Gunilla Wolde: E FICTION WOLDE, GUNILLA
- The Crocodile and the Dentist by Tar Gomi : E FICTION GOMI, TAR
- *Molly at the Dentist* by Angie Sage : E FICTION SAGE, ANGIE
- Vera Goes to the Dentist by Vera Rosenberry: E FICTION ROSENBERRY, VERA
- Harry and the Dinosaurs Say "Raahh!" by Ian Whybrow: E FICTION WHYBROW, IAN
- Fish Are Not Afraid of Doctors by J.E. Morris: E FICTION MORRIS, J.E.
- Felix Feels Better by Rosemary Wells: E FICTION WELLS, ROSEMARY
- *I Can See Just Fine* by Eric Barclay: E FICTION BARCLAY, ERIC
- Leo Gets a Checkup by Anna McQuinn: E FICTION MCQUINN, ANNA
- The Berenstain Bears Go to the Doctor by Stanley Berenstain: E FICTION BERENSTAIN,
   STANLEY
- Digger and Daisy Go to the Doctor by Judy Young: E READER YOUNG
- Nonfiction
  - o A Doctor's Tools by Kenny DeSantis: [610.28 D

- o When I See My Doctor... by Susan Kuklin: J 610 K
- o The Doctor's Office by B. Hoena: J 610.92 H
- o *Going to the Dentist* by Fred Rogers : J 617.6 R
- o Open Wide! By Susan Grigsby: J 617.6 K
- o *I'm Getting a Checkup* by Marilyn Singer : J 618.92 S

## **Emotions**

- Feelings : E BOARD FEELINGS
- How is Baby? By Caryn Jenner: E BOARD JENNER, CARYN
- Baby Faces by Orli Zuravicky: E BOARD ZURAVICKY, ORLI
- *My Many Colored Days* by Dr. Seuss : E BOARD SEUSS, DR.
- Wibbly Pig is Happy! By Mick Inkpen: E BOARD INKPEN, MICK
- The Lonely Scarecrow by Tim Preston: E PAP PRESTON, TIM
- Wild Feelings by David Milgrim: E FICTION MILGRIM
- Hurty Feelings by Helen Lester: E FICTION LESTER, HELEN
- Ben Says Goodbye by Sarah Ellis: E FICTION ELLIS
- I'm Sad by Michael Ian Black: E FICTION BLACK, MICHAEL IAN
- L is for Loving: An ABC for the Way You Feel by Ken Wilson-Max: E FICTION WILSON-MAX, KEN
- Grumpy Bird by Jeremy Tankard : E FICTION TANKARD, JEREMY
- Yesterday I Had the Blues by Jeron Ashford Frame: E FICTION FRAME, JERON ASHFORD
- Places to Be by Mac Barnett : E FIC BARNETT
- Happy by Miles van Hout: E FICTION HOUT
- Friends by Miles van Hout: E FICTION HOUT, MILES VAN
- Why Do You Cry?: Not a Sob Story by Kate Klise : E FICTION KLISE, KATE
- Sometimes I'm Bombaloo by Rachel Vail: E FICTION VAIL, RACHEL
- Prickly Jenny by Sibylle Delacroix: E FICTION DELACROIX, SIBYLLE
- Three Little Words by Clemency Pearce : E FICTION PEARCE, CLEMENCY
- Whoa, Jealousy! By Woodleigh Hubbard : E FICTION HUBBARD, WOODLEIGH
- The Loudness of Sam by James Proimos: E FICTION PROIMOS, JAMES

- Flare by Kallie George : E READER GEORGE, KALLIE
- Nonfiction
  - o Feelings by Aliki: J 152.4 A
  - o *Every Kid's Guide to Handling Feelings* by Joy Wilt Berry : J 155.412 B
  - o The Feelings Book: The Care and Keeping of Your Emotions by Lynda Madison : J

#### 155.433 M

- o *I'm Mad* by Elizabeth Crary : J 152.47 C
- o *I'm Frustrated* by Elizabeth Crary: J 152.47 C
- o Everyone Feels Angry Sometimes by Cary Meister: J 152.47 M
- o The Way I Feel—Sometimes by Beatrice Schenk De Regniers : J 811 D
- o Meditate With Me: A Step-by-Step Mindfulness Journey by Mariam Gates: J 158.128 G

#### Grief

- Boats for Papa by Jessixa Bagley : E FICTION BAGLEY
- City Dog, Country Frog by Mo Willems: E FICTION WILLEMS, MO
- The Goodbye Rock by Todd Parr : E FICTION PARR
- *Ocean Meets Sky* by Terry Fan : E FICTION FAN, TERRY
- Bluebird by Bob Staake : E FICTION STAAKE, BOB
- A Story for Hippo by Simon Puttock : E FICTION PUTTOCK, SIMON
- Clayton Bird Goes Underground by Rita Williams-Garcia: J FICTION WILLIAMS-GARCIA
- Finding Langston by Lesa Cline-Ransome: J FICTION CLINE-RANSOME, LESA
- The Five Lives of Our Cat Zook by Joanne Rocklin: J FICTION ROCKLIN, JOANNE
- Love that Dog by Sharon Creech: J FICTION CREECH, SHARON
- All the Answers by Kate Messner: | FICTION MESSNER
- Bridge to Terabithia by Katherine Paterson: J FICTION PATERSON, KATHERINE

- The Center of Everything by Linda Urban : J FICTION URBAN
- Paper Wishes by Lois Sepahban : J FICTION SEPAHBAN
- As Brave As You by Jason Reynolds: J FICTION REYNOLDS
- Mockingbird by Kathryn Erskine: J FICTION ERSKINE, KATHRYN
- Nonfiction
  - $\circ \quad \textit{Children Also Grieve: Talking About Death and Healing} \ \ \text{by Linda Goldman: J 155.937}$

G

o The Saddest Time by Norma Simon : J 155.937 S

# **Holidays**

### **Black History Month**

- Happy Birthday, Martin Luther King by Jean Marzollo : E PAP MARZOLLO, JEAN
- Let the Children March by Monica Clark-Robinson: E FIC CLARK-ROBINSON
- We March by Shane Evans : E FICTION EVANS, SHANE W.
- Belle, the Last Mule at Gee's Bend by Calvin A. Ramsey: E FICTION RAMSEY, CALVIN
- Singing for Dr. King by Angela Shelf Medearis: E PAP ER MEDEARIS, ANGELA SHELF

#### Nonfiction

- o I Have a Dream by Martin Luther King, Jr. : J 305.896 K
- Freedom Walkers: The Story of the Montgomery Bus Boycott by Russell Freedman: J
   323.119 F
- Hidden Figures: The True Story of Four Black Women and the Space Race by Margot Lee Shetterly: J 510.925 S
- o *The ABC's of Black History* by Deloris L. Holt: J 920.009 H
- o Great African Americans in Civil Rights by Pat Redinger: J 920.009 R
- Martin Luther King: The Peaceful Warrior by Edward Taylor Clayton: J B KING,
   MARTIN LUTHER
- The Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr. by Doris Faber: J B KING, MARTIN LUTHER

### **Chinese New Year**

- Curious George: Dragon Dance by Adah Nuchi: E PAP REY, MARGARET
- The Runaway Rice Cake by Ying Chang Compestine: E FICTION COMPESTINE, YING CHANG

- The Runaway Wok: A Chinese New Year Tale by Ying Chang Compestine: E FICTION COMPESTINE, YING CHANG
- My First Chinese New Year by Karen Katz : E FICTION KATZ, KAREN
- A New Year's Reunion by Yu Li-Qiong: E FICTION LI-QIONG, YU
- Chinatown by William Low: E FICTION LOW, WILLIAM
- Dumpling Soup by Jama Kim Rattigan: E FICTION RATTIGAN, JAMA KIM
- The Nian Monster by Andrea Wang: E FIC WANG
- The Chinese New Year Mystery by Carolyn Keene: | PAP KEENE
- The New Year Dragon Dilemma by Ron Roy: J PAP ROY, RON
- Nonfiction
  - o Happy New Year!: Kun-his fa-ts'ai! By Demi : J 394.261 D
  - o Celebrate Chinese New Year by Carolyn Otto: J 394.261 0
  - o Lion Dancer: Ernie Wan's Chinese New Year by Katie Waters: 394.268 W

#### **Christmas**

- What is Christmas? By Michelle Medlock Adams : E BOARD ADAMS, MICHELLE MEDLOCK
- How Santa Lost His Job by Stephen Krensky: E PAP KRENSKY, STEPHEN
- Little Santa by Jon Agee : E FICTION AGEE
- Daddy Christmas and Hanukkah Mama by Selina Alko : E FICTION ALKO, SELINA
- Christmas Parade by Sandra Boynton: E FICTION BOYNTON, SANDRA
- Christmas in the Barn by Margaret Wise Brown: E FICTION BROWN, MARGARET WISE
- The Day Santa Stopped Believing in Harold by Maureen Fergus: E FICTION FERGUS
- Christmastime by Alison Jay: E FICTION JAY, ALISON
- Santa Calls by William Joyce : E FICTION JOYCE, WILLIAM
- *Merry Christmas, Geraldine* by Holly Keller : E FICTION KELLER, HOLLY

- How Santa Got His Job by Stephen Krensky : E FICTION KRENSKY, STEPHEN
- Pete the Cat Saves Christmas by Eric Litwin: E FICTION LITWIN, ERIC
- How Mrs. Santa Claus Saved Christmas by Phyllis McGinley: E FICTION MCGINLEY, PHYLLIS
- Santa Claus and the Three Bears by Maria Modugno: E FICTION MODUGNO, MARIA
- The Biggest Smallest Christmas Present by Harriet Muncaster: E FICTION MUNCASTER
- Richard Scarry's Best Christmas Book Ever! by Richard Scarry: E FICTION SCARRY, RICHARD
- Find Santa Claus as He Brings Christmas Joy by Jerry Tiritilli : E FICTION TIRITILLI, JERRY
- The Polar Express by Chris Van Allsburg: E FICTION VAN ALLSBURG, CHRIS
- *Penguin's Christmas Wish* by Salina Yoon : E FICTION YOON
- *Dragon's Merry Christmas* by Dav Pilkey : E READER PILKEY, DAV
- Confessions of a Bitter Secret Santa by Lara Bergen: J PAP CANDY APPLE
- Santa Paws on Christmas Island by Kris Edwards: J PAP EDWARDS, KRIS
- Santa S.O.S. by Linda Ford : J PAP FORD, LINDA

## **Earth Day**

- Curious George Plants a Tree by Monica Perez : E PAP REY MARGRET
- The Earth and I by Frank Asch: E PAP ASCH, FRANK
- *The Lorax* by Dr. Seuss : E FICTION SEUSS, DR.
- The Curious Garden by Peter Brown: E FICTION BROWN, PETER
- Compost Stew: An A to Z Recipe for the Earth by Mary McKenna Siddals : E FICTION SIDDALS,

  MARY MCKENNA
- Ants in Your Pants, Worm in Your Plants! By Diane De Groat: E FICTION DE GROAT, DIANE
- Earth Day Escapade by Carolyn Keene : J PAP KEENE, CAROLYN

#### Nonfiction

- o The Magic School Bus and the Climate Challenge by Joanna Cole: J 551.6 C
- Celebrating Earth Day: A Sourcebook of Activities and Experiments by Robert Gardner
   : J 333.7 G
- o E is for Environment by Ian James Corlett: J 640 C
- o My Great Big Green Book by Mary Hoffman: J 363.7 H

### **Easter**

- *Owen's Marshmallow Chick* by Kevin Henkes : E BOARD HENKES, KEVIN
- The Country Bunny and the Little Gold Shoes by Du Bose Heyward: E FICTION HEYWARD,
   DU BOSE
- Easter by Miriam Nerlove : E FICTION NERLOVE, MIRIAM
- Danny and the Easter Egg by Edith Kunhardt: E FICTION KUNHARDT, EDITH
- I Need an Easter Egg! By Harriet Ziefert: E FICTION ZIEFERT, HARRIET
- The Big Bunny and the Easter Eggs by Steven Kroll: E FICTION KROLL, STEVEN
- *Happy Easter Day!* By Wendy Watson : E FICTION WATSON, WENDY
- Clifford's First Easter by Norman Bridwell : E FICTION BRIDWELL, NORMAN
- Here Comes the Easter Cat by Deborah Underwood: E FICTION UNDERWOOD, DEBORAH
- Silly Tilly and the Easter Bunny by Lillian Hoban: E READER HOBAN, LILLIAN

#### Nonfiction

- o *One-Minute Easter Stories* by Shari Lewis: J 394.268 L
- o Easter Poems by Myra Cohn Livingston: J 808.81 E
- o Easter Crafts by Colleen Van Blaricom: J 745.5 V
- o The Easter Story: According to the Gospels of Matthew, Luke, and John by Gennady

Spirin: J 232.97 B

#### Halloween

- Hoodwinked by Arthur Howard : E FICTION HOWARD, ARTHUR
- Sheep Trick or Treat by Nancy Shaw: E FICTION SHAW, NANCY
- Big Pumpkin by Erica Silverman : E FICTION SILVERMAN, ERICA
- Pumpkin, Pumpkin by Jeanne Titherington: E FICTION TITHERINGTON, JEANNE
- The Widow's Broom by Chris Van Allsburg: E FICTION VAN ALLSBURG, CHRIS

### Hanukkah

- Oh Chanukah! By L.J. Goodman: E BOARD GOODMAN, L.J.
- Hershel and the Hanukkah Goblins by Eric A. Kimmel: E PAP KIMMEL, ERIC
- Daddy Christmas and Hanukkah Mama by Selina Alko: E FICTION ALKO, SELINA
- *All the Lights in the Night* by Arthur Levine : E FICTION LEVINE, ARTHUR
- Grandma's Latkes by Malka Drucker: E FICTION DRUCKER, MALKA
- In the Month of Kislev: A Story for Hanukkah by Nina Jaffe: E FICTION JAFFE, NINA
- The Runaway Latkes by Leslie Kimmelman: E FICTION KIMMELMAN, LESLIE
- *The Eighth Menorah* by Lauren L. Wohl : E FICTION WOHL, LAUREN L.
- Candlelight for Rebecca by Jacqueline Dembar Greene: J FICTION AMERICAN GIRL
- The Spotted Pony: A Collection of Hanukkah Stories by Eric A. Kimmel: J FICTION KIMMEL, ERIC
- Danny Loves a Holiday by Sydney Taylor: J FICTION TAYLOR, SYDNEY
- Nonfiction
  - o Hanukkah: A Counting Book in English, Hebrew, and Yiddish by Emily Sper: J 296.4 S
  - o I Have a Little Dreidel by Maxie Baum: J 782.42 B

#### Kwanzaa

- Nonfiction
  - o Seven Candles for Kwanzaa by Andrea Davis Pinkney: J 394.268 P
  - o The Gifts of Kwanzaa by Synthia Saint James : J 394.261 S

### **MLK Day**

- Happy Birthday, Martin Luther King by Jean Marzollo : E PAP MARZOLLO, JEAN
- Let the Children March by Monica Clark-Robinson: E FIC CLARK-ROBINSON
- We March by Shane Evans: E FICTION EVANS, SHANE W.
- Belle, the Last Mule at Gee's Bend by Calvin A. Ramsey: E FICTION RAMSEY, CALVIN
- Singing for Dr. King by Angela Shelf Medearis: E PAP ER MEDEARIS, ANGELA SHELF
- Nonfiction
  - o I Have a Dream by Martin Luther King, Jr.: J 305.896 K
  - o About Martin Luther King Day by Mary Virginia Fox: J 394.268 F
  - Martin Luther King: The Peaceful Warrior by Edward Taylor Clayton: J B KING,
     MARTIN LUTHER
  - The Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr. by Doris Faber: J B KING, MARTIN
     LUTHER
  - o Martin Luther King Day by Linda Lowery : J B KING, MARTIN LUTHER, JR
  - Young Martin Luther King, Jr. "I Have a Dream" by Joanne Mattern: J B KING,
     MARTIN LUTHER
  - A Picture Book of Martin Luther King, Jr. by David A. Adler: J B KING, MARTIN
     LUTHER

### **New Year**

- Angelina Ice Skates by Katharine Holabird : E FICTION HOLABIRD, KATHARINE
- Little Bear's New Year's Party by Janice : E FICTION JANICE
- Squirrel's New Year's Resolution by Pat Miller: E FICTION MILLER, PAT
- Nonfiction
  - o Happy New Year Round the World by Lois Smith Johnson: J 394.261 D

## **President's Day**

- Arthur Meets the President by Marc Tolon Brown: E PAP BROWN
- *Madam President* by Lane Smith : E FICTION SMITH, LANE
- The Kid Who Became President by Dan Gutman: J PAP GUTMAN, DAN
- Help! I'm Trapped in the President's Body by Todd Strasser: J FIC STRASSER, TODD
- The President's Mane is Missing by Tom Angleberger: J FICTION ANGLEBERGER, TOM
- How Not to Run for President by Catherine Clark: J FICTION CLARK, CATHERINE
- Nonfiction
  - o So You Want to Be President? by Judith St. George: J 973.099 S
  - o If I Were President by Catherine Stier: J 352.23 S
  - o If I Ran for President by Catherine Stier: J 324.709 S
  - Franklin D. Roosevelt, Gallant President by Barbara Silberdick Feinberg: J B
     ROOSEVELT, FRANKLIN DELANO
  - A Day in the Life of President Kennedy by Jim Bishop : J B KENNEDY, JOHN
     FITZGERALD
  - Abraham Lincoln: Sixteenth President of the United States by Jim Hargrove: J B
     LINCOLN, ABRAHAM

o Who Was George Washington? By Roberta Edwards : J B WASHINGTON, GEORGE

### **Rosh Hashanah**

- When the Chickens Went on Strike: A Rosh Hashanah Tale by Erica Silverman: E FICTION SILVERMAN, ERICA
- Happy New Year, Beni by Jane Breskin Zalben: E FICTION ZALBEN, JANE BRESKIN
- Danny Loves a Holiday by Sydney Taylor: J FICTION TAYLOR, SYDNEY
- Nonfiction
  - Sound the Shofar: The Story and Meaning of Rosh Hashanah and Yom Kippur by
     Miriam Chaikin: J 296.431 C

## St. Patrick's Day

- There Once Was a Man Named Michael Finnegan by Mary Ann Hoberman: E FICTION HOBERMAN, MARY ANN
- Jamie O'Rourke and the Big Potato by Tomie De Paola: E FICTION DEPAOLA, TOMIE
- The St. Patrick's Day Shillelagh by Janet Nolan: E FICTION NOLAN, JANET
- A Fine St. Patrick's Day by Susan Wojciechowski : E FICTION WOJCIECHOWSKI, SUSAN
- St. Patrick's Day in the Morning by Eve Bunting: E FICTION BUNTING, EVE
- Lucky O'Leprechaun by Jana Dillon: E FICTION DILLON, JANA
- Nonfiction
  - o St. Patrick's Day by Gail Gibbons: J 394.262 G

## **Thanksgiving**

- The Very First Thanksgiving Day by Rhonda Gowler Greene: E PAP GREENE, RHONDA G.
- A Turkey for Thanksgiving by Eve Bunting: E FICTION BUNTING, EVE
- *Gracias, the Thanksgiving* Turkey by Joy Cowley : E FICTION COWLEY, JOY
- Fat Chance Thanksgiving by Patricia Lakin: E FICTION LAKIN, PATRICIA
- The First Thanksgiving Day: A Counting Story by Laura Krauss Melmed: E FICTION
   MALMED, LAURA KRAUSS
- 1, 2, 3, Thanksgiving! By W. Nikola-Lisa: E FICTION NIKOLA-LISA, W.
- Feeling Thankful by Shelley Rotner: E FICTION ROTNER, SHELLEY

### Valentine's Day

- The Story of Valentine's Day by Nancy J. Skarmeas: E BOARD SKARMEAS, NANCY
- Be My Valentine by M.J. Carr: E PAP CARR, M.J.
- Dinosaur Valentine by Liza Donnelly: E PAP DONNELLY, LIZA
- The Runaway Valentine by Tina Casey: E FICTION CASEY, TINA
- The Best Valentine in the World by Marjorie Weinman Sharmat: E FICTION SHARMAT,
   MARJORIE WEINMAN
- Happy Valentine's Day, Emma! By James Stevenson: E FICTION STEVENSON, JAMES
- Secret Valentine by Catherine Stock: E FICTION STOCK, CATHERINE
- The Valentine Express by Nancy Elizabeth Wallace : E FICTION WALLACE, NANCY ELIZABETH
- A Valentine for Cousin Archie by Barbara Williams: E FICTION WILLIAMS, BARBARA
- Mouse and Mole, Secret Valentine by Wong Herbert Yee: E FICTION YEE, WONG HERBERT
- I Need a Valentine! by Harriet Ziefert: E FICTION ZIEFERT, HARRIET
- Nonfiction

- o Valentine's Day Is... by Gail Gibbons : J 394.261 G
- o Valentine's Day by Fern G. Brown: J 394.268 B
- o Valentine's Day by Joyce Kessel : J 394.268 K
- o Valentine Fun by Judith Hoffman Corwin: J 745.594 C
- o Paper Crafts for Valentine's Day by Randel McGee : J 745.594 M

# **School/Starting School**

- The Name Jar by Yangsook Choi: E PAP CHOI, YANGSOOK
- Clifford Goes to Dog School by Norman Bridwell: E PAP BRIDWELL
- The Night Before Kindergarten by Natasha Wing: E PAP WING, NATASHA
- Emily's First Day of School by Claire Masurel: E PAP MASUREL
- Here Comes Teacher Cat by Deborah Underwood: E FICTION UNDERWOOD, DEBORAH
- The Class by Boni Ashburn : E FICTION ASHBURN
- Click, Clack, Quack to School! By Doreen Cronin: E FICTION CRONIN, DOREEN
- The Day You Begin by Jacqueline Woodson: E FICTION WOODSON, JACQUELINE
- First Grade Dropout by Audrey Vernick : E FICTION VERNICK, AUDREY
- Frank and Lucky Get Schooled by Lynne Rae Perkins: E FICTION PERKINS
- Miss Bindergarten Gets Ready for Kindergarten by Joseph Slate: E FICTION SLATE, JOSEPH
- School's First Day of School by Adam Rex: E FICTION REX
- If You Ever Want to Bring an Alligator to School, Don't! by Elise Parsley: E FICTION PARSLEY
- I Gotta Draw by Bruce Degen : E FICTION DEGEN, BRUCE
- Chu's First Day of School by Neil Gaiman : E FIC GAIMAN
- Llama Llama Loves to Read by Anna Dewdney: E FICTION DEWDNEY, ANNA
- All Are Welcome by Alexandra Penfold: E FICTION PENFOLD, ALEXANDRA
- I'm New Here by Anne Sibley O'Brien: E FICTION OBRIEN
- Someone New by Ann Sibley O'Brien: E FICTION OBRIEN
- The Kissing Hand by Audrey Penn: E FICTION PENN, AUDREY
- Amelia Bedelia's First Day of School by Herman Parish: E FICTION PARISH, HERMAN
- My Name is Yoon by Helen Recorvits: E FICTION RECORVITS, HELEN
- Wemberly Worried by Kevin Henkes: E FICTION HENKES, KEVIN

- I Am Absolutely Too Small for School by Lauren Child: E FICTION CHILD, LAUREN
- Countdown to Kindergarten by Alison McGhee: E FICTION MCGHEE, ALISON
- My First Day at Nursery School by Becky Edwards: E FICTION EDWARDS, BECKY
- You're Wearing That to School?! By Lynn Plourde: E FICTION PLOURDE, LYNN
- Look Out Kindergarten, Here I Come! By Nancy L. Carlson: E FICTION CARLSON, NANCY L.
- First Day Jitters by Julie Danneberg: E FICTION DANNEBERG, JULIE
- Monkey: Not Ready for Kindergarten by Marc Tolon Brown: E FICTION BROWN
- Kindergarten Diary by Antoinette Portis: E FICTION PORTIS, ANTOINETTE
- My Kindergarten by Rosemary Wells : E FICTION WELLS, ROSEMARY
- Betsy's First Day at Day Care by Gunilla Wolde: E FICTION WOLDE, GUNILLA
- Vera's First Day of School by Vera Rosenberry : E FICTION ROSENBERRY, VERA
- Pooh's First Day of School by Kathleen Zoehfeld : E FICTION ZOEHFELD, KATHLEEN
- Mouse's First Day of School by Lauren Thompson: E FICTION THOMPSON, LAUREN
- Chicken in School by Adam Lehrhaupt : E FIC LEHRHAUPT
- Dear Substitute by Elizabeth Garton Scanlon: E FICTION SCANLON, ELIZABETH GARTON
- EllRay Jakes is a Rock Star! By Sally Warner: J FICTION WARNER, SALLY
- Big Nate Goes for Broke by Lincoln Peirce: | FICTION PEIRCE, LINCOLN
- Ms. Bixby's Last Day by John David Anderson : J FICTION ANDERSON
- All the Answers by Kate Messner: J FICTION MESSNER
- Blubber by Judy Blume : J FICTION BLUME, JUDY
- How to Survive Middle School by Donna Gephart: J FICTION GEPHART, DONNA
- Middle School is Worse Than Meatloaf by Jennifer L. Holm: J FICTION HOLM, JENNIFER L.
- Posted by John David Anderson : J FICTION ANDERSON

## **STEM**

- Sir Cumference and the Sword in the Cone by Cindy Neuschwander: E FICTION NEUSCHWANDER, CINDY
- *One Hundred Hungry Ants* by Elinor J. Pinczes : E PAP PINCZES, ELINOR
- *Sorting* by Henry Pluckrose : E PAP PLUCKROSE, HENRY
- The Doorbell Rang by Pat Hutchins: E PAP HUTCHINS, PAT
- When a Line Bends... A Shape Begins by Rhonda Gowler Greene: E PAP GREENE
- Min Makes a Machine by Emily Arnold McCully: E PAP MCCULLY, EMILY ARNOLD
- Ladybug Girl's Day Out with Grandpa by Jacky Davis : E FICTION DAVIS
- How to Code a Sandcastle by Josh Funk: E FICTION FUNK, JOSH
- *Mae Among the Stars* by Roda Ahmed : E FICTION AHMED, RODA
- The Stuff of Stars by Marion Dane Bauer: E FICTION BAUER, MARION DANE
- Ada Twist, Scientist by Andrea Beaty: E FICTION BEATY
- Rosie Revere, Engineer by Andrea Beaty: E FICTION BEATY
- Twinkle Twinkle Little Star: I Know Exactly What You Are by Julia Kregenow: E FICTION KREGENOW, JULIA
- Place Value by David A. Adler: E FICTION ADLER
- Zero to Hero: A Book About Nothing by Joan Holub: E FICTION HOLUB, JANE
- Counting on Frank by Rod Clement: E FICTION CLEMENT, ROD
- Pattern Fish by Trudy Harris: E FICTION HARRIS, TRUDY
- Pattern Bugs by Trudy Harris: E FICTION HARRIS, TRUDY
- *A Remainder of One* by Elinor J. Pinczes : E FICTION PINCZES, ELINOR J.
- *Inchworm and a Half* by Elinor J. Pinczes : E FICTION PINCZES, ELINOR J.
- Ten Red Apples by Pat Hutchins: E FICTION HUTCHINS, PAT

- Feast for 10 by Cathryn Falwell : E FICTION FALWELL, CATHRYN
- Anno's Counting Book by Mitsumasa Anno: E FICTION ANNO, MITSUMASA
- How Much Is a Million? by David M. Schwartz: E FICTION SCHWARTZ, DAVID M.
- How Many Seeds in a Pumpkin? by Margaret McNamara: E FICTION MCNAMARA,
   MARGARET
- Telling Time with Mama Cat by Dan Harper: E FICTION HARPER, DAN
- What Time Is It, Mr. Crocodile? by Judy Sierra: E FICTION SIERRA, JUDY
- *Elevator Magic* by Stuart J. Murphy : E FICTION MURPHY, STUART J.
- *Inch by Inch* by Leo Lionni : E FICTION LIONNI, LEO
- Mouse Shapes by Ellen Stoll Walsh: E FICTION WALSH, ELLEN STOLL
- *Iggy Peck, Architect* by Andrea Beaty : E FIC BEATY
- Awesome Dawson by Chris Gall : E FICTION GALL, CHRIS
- Papa's Mechanical Fish by Candace Fleming: E FICTION FLEMING, CANDACE
- Galimoto by Karen Lynn Williams : E FICTION WILLIAMS, KAREN LYNN
- The Greedy Triangle by Marilyn Burns : E FICTION BURNS, MARILYN
- The Miscalculations of Lightning Girl by Stacy McAnulty: J FICTION MCANULTY, STACY
- Astrotwins: Project Blastoff by Mark E. Kelly: J FICTION KELLY
- Ungifted by Gordan Korman: J FICTION KORMAN, GORDAN
- Chasing Vermeer by Blue Balliett: J FICTION CALLIET, BLUE
- The Phantom Tollbooth by Norton Juster: J FICTION JUSTER, NORTON
- The Green Glass Sea by Ellen Klages: J FICTION KLAGES, ELLEN
- Nonfiction
  - Hidden Figures: The True Story of Four Black Women and the Space Race by Margot
     Lee Shetterly: J 510.925 S

- Who Says Women Can't Be Computer Programmers?: The Story of Ada Lovelace : J B
   LOVELACE, ADA
- Beauty and the Beak: How Science, Technology, and a 3D-Printed Beak Rescued a Bald
   Eagle by Deborah Lee Rose: J 598.943 R
- o Bedtime Math by Laura Overdeck: J 510.76 0
- o Eat Your Math Homework: Recipes for Hungry Minds by Ann McCallum: J 641.501 M
- o Seeing Symmetry by Loreen Leedy: J 516.1 L
- o *Grapes of Math* by Greg Tang: J 793.74 T
- o Blockhead: The Life of Fibonacci by Joseph D'Agnese : J B FIBONACCI, LEONARDO
- o Swirl by Swirl: Spirals in Nature by Joyce Sidman: J 811.54 S
- o *Measuring Penny* by Loreen Leedy: J 530.8 L
- o One Grain of Rice: A Mathematical Folktale by Demi : J 398.2 D
- o Dreaming Up: A Celebration of Building by Christy Hale: J 720 H
- The Boy Who Harnessed the Wind by William Kamkwamba : J B KAMKWAMBA,
   WILLIAM
- o So, You Want to Be a Coder? By J.M. Bedell: J 005.102 B
- o Math for All Seasons: Mind-Stretching Math Riddles by Greg Tang: J 513 T



